Victor John D'souza

From: basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org

Sent: Monday, March 4, 2024 11:32 AM

To: ‘Victor John D'souza'

Cc: ‘Naila Nizam'; sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org; salman.khan@chipconsulting.org; bilal.ahmed@chipconsulting.org
Subject: FW: [EXT] FW: Vacant positions of Data Assistant - Pishin

Dear Victor Sb,

Reference to below approval of WHO-FO,Please processed accordingly.
Regards,

Basit

From: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Sent: Monday, March 4, 2024 10:23 AM

To: sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org

Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; DEHGHANI, Somayeh <dehghanis@who.int>; Naila Nizam
<naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; sarah@chipconsulting.org; KHAN, Jahanzaib <khanjahanzaib@who.int>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; DANIEL, Ambrin
<daniela@who.int>; 'Mohammad Basit Siddiqui' <basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: FW: [EXT] FW: Vacant positions of Data Assistant - Pishin

Dear Sundus,

Please proceed with issuing an offer to Mr Amin ullah selected as a Data Assistant under CBV Pishin.

Please ensure to get the reference checks done and related forms duly signed off by the individual as part of onboarding process.

Best Regards,
khalida



From: KHAN, Zainul Abedin <khanzai@who.int>

Sent: Friday, 1 March 2024 2:11 pm

To: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; DEHGHANI, Somayeh <dehghanis@who.int>; SOGHAIER, Mohammed
Ahmed <soghaierm@who.int>

Subject: RE: [EXT] FW: Vacant positions of Data Assistant - Pishin

Khalida,
Approved as recommended.

Zainul

From: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Sent: Friday, March 1, 2024 1:02 PM

To: KHAN, Zainul Abedin <khanzai@who.int>

Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; DEHGHANI, Somayeh <dehghanis@who.int>; SOGHAIER, Mohammed
Ahmed <soghaierm@who.int>

Subject: FW: [EXT] FW: Vacant positions of Data Assistant - Pishin

Dear Dr Zainul,
This is to seek your formal approval for the selection of Data Assistant-Pishin under CBV Project.

There were two positions of Data Assistant Pishin, one got vacant due to the resignation therefore the position was advertised. CTC has shared the recommended
individuals list. Mr Aminullah has been recommended for selection.

It was very challenging to find the best candidate in District Pishin. Mostly candidates, who applied were not fulfilling the criteria therefore the best among them was
recommended by CTC, as per below table. Your kind approval for taking him on board is requested.

Name Qualification Panel Remarks Rema




Aminullah

BS Computer
Science

Mr. Aminullah has completed his Bachelor degree in Computer Science from University of Balochistan. He has
overall 4 years of working experience in Data management and Administration. He has worked as Database
Administrator for 1 year in Standard innovative Technology, worked as IT assistant in Worker Welfare Board
for 1 year and as IT Specialist in Aghajee Builder for 6 months. His last job was Cash Disbursement Officer in
Secours Islamique France-SIF for 6 months and currently he is unemployed. He has a program experience and
exhibited basic knowledge about Polio program during interview. He has average computer proficiency and
basic knowledge of data management. He is local of Pishin and is residing in Tehsil Barshore Pishin. He has no
mobility issue. By cast he is Kakar and can speak Urdu, and Pashto.

He is a decent and coherent individual. He has good communications skills to supervise and analytical abilities
required for the position. He has average computer skills and has basic understanding of TORs and program
activities. Overall, he is recommended for the position

Recomm

Najeeb Ullah

Master in
Computer
Science

Mr. Najeebullah has done Master’s degree in Computer Science from University of Balochistan. He has overall
7 years of working experience and 3 years of working experience related to data management. He has worked
as IT Admin for 2 and half year in Private School and as Junior Executive in NADRA Pishin Office. He is
currently working as Teacher in Private Academy. He has no polio related working experience and has basic
understanding of Polio program. He has average computer proficiency and basic knowledge of data
management. He is local of Pishin and is residing in Killi Lamaran Pishin. He has no mobility issue. By cast he
is Kakar and can speak Urdu, and Pashto. He is energetic and passionate individual. He has average in
computer skills. Overall, He is recommended as third option.

Reser

Muhammad Rafiq

BS Computer
Science

Mr. Muhammad Rafiq has done Bachelor degree in Computer Science from University of Balochistan. He has
overall 1 and half years of working experience in data management. He has worked as Data Operator in
Fatima Jinnah TB hospital. He is currently unemployed. He has no polio related working experience and has
no understanding of Polio program. He has average computer proficiency and basic knowledge of data
management. He is local of Quetta and is residing Quetta City. He has no mobility issue and is willing to work
District Pishin and Mastung. By cast he is Mengal and can speak Urdu, and Brahvi. He has basic
understanding of TORs has average in computer skills.

Reser

Best Regards,
khalida

From: DEHGHANI, Somayeh
Sent: Thursday, February 29, 2024 11:53 AM
To: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; SOGHAIER, Mohammed Ahmed <soghaierm@who.int>

Subject: RE: [EXT] FW: Vacant positions of Data Assistant - Pishin



Dear Khalida,

Thanks for your efforts.

Please proceed.

Regards,
Somayeh

From: PARVEEN, Khalida

Sent: Thursday, 29 February 2024 10:08 am

To: DEHGHANI, Somayeh <dehghanis@who.int>

Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; SOGHAIER, Mohammed Ahmed <soghaierm@who.int>
Subject: FW: [EXT] FW: Vacant positions of Data Assistant - Pishin

Dear Somayeh,

This is to seek your advice and consent on the selection of Data Assistant for Pishin. This is CBV position in Pishin District which was vacant due to the resignation of

individual.

CTC advertised the position and followed the process of tests and interviews. out of 96 who applied for this position, only 4 were shortlisted meeting the criteria. We have
one position of Data Assistant in Pishin which is to be filled therefore, the recommended one is suggested to be taken on board. The Provincial Team Lead has endorsed this

selection.

Best Regards,
khalida

Name

Qualification

Panel Remarks

Rema



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

From: KHAN, Jahanzaib

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2024 6:55 PM

To: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Cc: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; DEHGHANI, Somayeh




<dehghanis@who.int>
Subject: Re: [EXT] FW: Vacant positions of Data Assistant - Pishin

Please go ahead
Get Outlook for i0S

From: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2024 4:50:27 PM

To: KHAN, Jahanzaib <khanjahanzaib@who.int>

Cc: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; DEHGHANI, Somayeh
<dehghanis@who.int>

Subject: FW: [EXT] FW: Vacant positions of Data Assistant - Pishin

Dear Dr Jahanzaib,

Please share your feedback on the recommended candidate sheet shared by CTC for the position of Data Assistant-Mastung under CBV.

Best Regards,
khalida

From: sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org <sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 4:33 PM

To: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; DEHGHANI, Somayeh <dehghanis@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; KHAN, Jahanzaib
<khanjahanzaib@who.int>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; irfan@chipconsulting.org; Sarah Farooqui <sarah@chipconsulting.org>;
naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; Mohammad Basit Siddiqui <basit.saddigui@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: FW: [EXT] FW: Vacant positions of Data Assistant - Pishin

Dear Ms Khalida,

This is to inform you that the Written Tests / Interviews were conducted for the Positions of Data Assistant Mastung Balochistan.



Please find attached the list of recommended candidates for the position of Data Assistant Mastung Balochistan.
Kindly note that CTC will conduct a reference check for the candidate recommended and approved by WHO FO.

If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know.

Regards,

Sundas Tariq

Project Coordinator

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Cell:0349-7760580

From: PARVEEN, Khalida [mailto:parveenk@who.int]

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 4:07 PM

To: sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org

Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; DEHGHANI, Somayeh <dehghanis@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; irfan@chipconsulting.org;
Sarah Farooqui <sarah@chipconsulting.org>; naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; Mohammad Basit Siddiqui <basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: RE: [EXT] FW: Vacant positions of Data Assistants - Pishin

Dear Sundas,
As already approved by Coordinator Polio, please proceed as highlighted below.

Best Regards,
khalida

From: sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org <sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2024 12:32 PM

To: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; DEHGHANI, Somayeh <dehghanis@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; irfan@chipconsulting.org;
Sarah Farooqui <sarah@chipconsulting.org>; naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; Mohammad Basit Siddiqui <basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: [EXT] FW: Vacant positions of Data Assistants - Pishin

Dear Ms Khalida,



Greeting from CTC,

With reference to the below email, It is to inform you that following instructions from both WHO-FO and WHO-PO, CTC will proceed further with the
actions outlined below,

1. The relocation of one vacant Data Assistant (DA) position from Pishin to District Mastung,.
2. The regular recruitment for the second vacant DA position in Pishin.

Please find below the summary of the data Assistant position in Balochistan for your refencence.

Province District Tehsil Position Title Position Status EI:II;LOyee CNIC Remarks
BALOCHISTAN Chaman Chaman Data Assistant | Filled Ali Ahmed 5420125384307
. ) Naveed
BALOCHISTAN Chaman Chaman Data Assistant | Filled Ahmed 5420114501129
BALOCHISTAN Chaman Chaman Data Assistant | Filled Asad Ullah 5420146970283
BALOCHISTAN Pishin Barshore Data Assistant | Vacant Tobe
advertised
BALOCHISTAN Pishin Karezat Data Assistant | Filled Junaid Bhatti | 5430357905517
Vacant
(Position will
BALOCHISTAN Pishin Pishin Data Assistant | Vacant be Shift to
District
Mastung) To
be advertised
Abdul
BALOCHISTAN KABDULAH KABDULAH Data Assistant | Filled Mussawir 5440195570645
Khan
BALOCHISTAN Pishin Pishin Data Assistant | Filled Aimal Khan 5430206617217
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Wali

BALOCHISTAN KABDULAH | KABDULAH | Data Assistant | Filled 5430381315359
Muhammad
BALOCHISTAN Quetta Quetta Data Assistant | Filled Babar Khan 5440166472569
BALOCHISTAN Quetta Quetta Data Assistant | Filled Jamil Ahmed | 5440094267691
Muhammad
BALOCHISTAN Quetta Quetta Data Assistant | Filled Shamreez 5440148075709
Shah
BALOCHISTAN Quetta Quetta Data Assistant | Filled Rashid Igbal 5440062587857
BALOCHISTAN Quetta Quetta Data Assistant | Filled Arsalan Javed | 5440064001563
BALOCHISTAN Quetta Quetta Data Assistant | Filled Ahmed jamal | 5440086884481
. . Adeel
BALOCHISTAN Quetta Quetta Data Assistant | Filled 5440025645011
Manzoor
Result Shared
BALOCHISTAN Quetta Quetta Data Assistant | Vacant Wltb .HO'
Waiting for
response
Syed
BALOCHISTAN Quetta Quetta Data Assistant | Filled Kursheed 5430369663369
Ahmed
BALOCHISTAN Quetta Quetta Data Assistant | Filled Umar Saeed 5440005219651
BALOCHISTAN Quetta Quetta Data Assistant | Filled Fareed Khan 5440119094641

Your kind guidance is requested regarding the vanat poistion of data assistant in Quetta.

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

From: basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org <basit.saddigui@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 12:30 PM

To: 'KHAN, Jahanzaib' <khanjahanzaib@who.int>

Cc: 'PARVEEN, Khalida' <parveenk@who.int>; 'ABRO, Zafarullah' <abroz@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam' <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; 'Victor John D'souza'
<victor.john@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: RE: Vacant positions of Data Assistants - Pishin

Dear Dr.Sb,
Well Noted.
Regards,

Basit

From: KHAN, Jahanzaib <khanjahanzaib@who.int>

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 12:00 PM

To: 'Mohammad Basit Siddiqui' <basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org>

Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>; ABRO, Zafarullah <abroz@who.int>
Subject: FW: Vacant positions of Data Assistants - Pishin

Dear Basit, please announce one data assistant for Mastung and one for Pishin from already two vacant positions of data assistants

Dr Jahanzaib Khan | Acting Team Leader | PEI Baluchistan, WHO | +923338009600

From: KHAN, Zainul Abedin <khanzai@who.int>
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 11:20 AM
To: KHAN, Jahanzaib <khanjahanzaib@who.int>
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Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>; SOGHAIER, Mohammed Ahmed <soghaierm@who.int>
Subject: RE: Vacant positions of Data Assistants - Pishin

Yes, please proceed. Zainul

From: KHAN, Jahanzaib <khanjahanzaib@who.int>

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 11:58 AM

To: KHAN, Zainul Abedin <khanzai@who.int>

Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>; SOGHAIER, Mohammed Ahmed <soghaierm@who.int>
Subject: Vacant positions of Data Assistants - Pishin

Dear Sir, As discussed with you we have two vacant positions of Data assistants on CTC contract who resigned recently , we are suggesting to relocate one of two to district
Mastung as it is outbreak district with SMT in complete district so we would need one dedicated data assistant in the district , your kind go ahead is required for the process
please

Dr Jahanzaib Khan | Acting Team Leader | PEI Baluchistan, WHO | +923338009600
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